UNITED
NATIONS E

Economlc and Social Council

PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1996/ SR 53
12 February 1998

ORI G NAL: ENG.I SH

Resuned substantive session of 1996
PROVI SI ONAL  SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 53rd MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 10 Cctober 1996, at 10 a.m

Presi dent : M. GERVAIS (Cote d'lvoire)

CONTENTS
ADCPTI ON OF THE AGENDA AND OTHER ORGANI ZATI ONAL MATTERS

SOCI AL, HUNVANI TARI AN AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS:  REPORTS OF SUBSI DI ARY BODI ES,
CONFERENCES AND RELATED QUESTI ONS (conti nued)

(d) HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS (conti nued)

NON- GOVERNVENTAL ORGANI ZATI ONS (cont i nued)

Corrections to this record should be subnmtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference
and Support Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Plaza

96- 81358 (E) /...



E/ 1996/ SR. 53
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a. m

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA AND OTHER ORGANI ZATI ONAL MATTERS (E/ 1996/ 93)
The agenda was adopt ed.

SOCI AL, HUNVANI TARI AN AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS:  REPORTS OF SUBSI DI ARY BODI ES
CONFERENCES AND RELATED QUESTI ONS (conti nued)

(d) HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS (conti nued) (E/ 1996/ 101; E/ 1996/ L. 53)

The PRESI DENT drew the attention of the Council to the report of the
Secretary-CGeneral on followup and nonitoring of the International Covenant on
Economi c, Social and Cultural R ghts (E 1996/101), which had been requested by
the Council in its resolution 1996/ 38.

M. KOVANDA (Czech Republic), Vice-President, introduced draft
deci sion E/1996/L.53 entitled "Follow up and nonitoring of the Internationa

Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural R ghts, which had been agreed as a
result of informal consultations.

Ms. CASTRO de BARISH (Costa Rica), speaking on behalf of the G oup
of 77 and China, said that the Goup of 77 and China were pleased with the

report of the Secretary-General, which provided useful information on the |ega
aspects of the matter. 1In a spirit of consensus, they had agreed to sinplify
the original text of the draft decision. A though they would have preferred a
nore conplete text, they were satisfied that the Council's intention to foll ow
up on that inportant issue had been reflected in the relevant Council documents.
She hoped that the decision could be adopted by consensus.

The PRESI DENT suggested that the Council should agree to waive rule 54
of the rules of procedure and take action on the draft decision at the current

neeting.
It was so deci ded
Draft decision E/1996/L.53 was adopt ed.
NON- GOVERNVENTAL ORGANI ZATI ONS (conti nued) (E/ 1996/102/Add.1 and Corr. 1)
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to turn to docunment E/ 1996/102/Add. 1
and Corr.1, which contained, in its paragraph 5, a draft decision recommended by

the Committee on Non-Governnental O ganizations for adoption by the Council



E/ 1996/ SR. 53
Engl i sh
Page 3

M. G ROUX (Canada) said that the Assenbly of First Nations was a
Canadi an organi zation and not a United States organi zation, as listed in the
docunent .

Ms. TAMLYN (United States of Anmerica), speaking in explanation of
position before adoption of the draft decision, said that her del egati on would
join the consensus on the draft. Its understanding of the procedure for
accrediting indigenous organi zati ons was that Governments were invited, but not
required, to comment on applications. Therefore, when the Conmittee on Non-
Governnental Organi zations had forwarded to the Council the applications of the
Fondati on Auravetl'an and the O gani zaci 6n de | a Naci 6n Aynmara, it had
recogni zed that the rel evant Covernments m ght make commrents at a later date.
Thus, those applications should not be considered provisional pending receipt of
comments fromthe Governnents.

The draft decision contained in paragraph 5 of docunent
E/ 1996/ 102/ Add. 1/ Corr.1, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

M. VAUGHN FENN (United Kingdom, supported by M. BIGGAR (Ireland),

said that his del egation had joined the consensus so that the organizations

listed in subparagraph (b) of the draft decision could participate in the
session of the Wrking Goup of the Comm ssion on Human Rights to el aborate a
draft declaration on the rights of indigenous peoples. H's Government did not
view the accreditation of those organi zations as provisional; coments fromthe
Governnents of Liechtenstein and Peru woul d be appreci ated, but were not
necessary.

M. BARRETO (Cbserver for Peru) said that the O ganizaci én de |a
Naci 6n Aymara was not listed in his CGovernment's register of non-governnental
organi zations. Hi s delegation did not oppose its provisional participation in
the Wirking Group, but its participation had been approved on a provisiona
basi s, pending recei pt of his Governnent's views.

The nmeeting rose at 10.40 a.m




